
OCONEE COUNTY PROCUREMENT OFFICE 
415 S. PINE STREET, ROOM 100 

WALHALLA, SC 29691 
Robyn M. Courtright, CPPO, Procurement Director 

 
Tronda Spearman, CPPB, Assistant Procurement Director                                                Telephone:   864-638-4141  
         Fax:          864-638-4142 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1  
ITB 17-01 

 
HERITAGE FARM CENTER TURNING LANE & ENTRANCE ROAD 

 
 OPENING DATE:  SEPTEMBER 5, 2017 AT 2:00 PM - UNCHANGED 

 
Please include a copy of this Addendum No. 1, signed with your bid.  PLEASE USE THE ATTACHED 
REVISED BID FORM FOR YOUR BID SUBMITTAL. 
 
Question 1:    Are Rumble Strips needed for this project?  There are no Line Items; however, there is a 
note on Plan Sheet #6 referencing Drawing #633-106-000. 
Answer 1:  No Rumble strips are to be included. 
 
Question 2:  What pavement structure should be used for the Heritage Driveway? The typical only 
addresses the pavement Structure along US 123. 
Answer 2:  The pavement structure for the Heritage Driveway should be the same as the pavement 
structure for US 123. 
 
Question 3:  Please clarify: The Line Items call for Graded Aggregate Base Course (8” Thickness); but 
none is shown on the plan typical. Asphalt Base Course is called out on the plans (Typical Sheet #3), but 
there is no line item for that work. Which is to be used – or both? 
Answer 3:  Asphalt Base as per plan.  This line item on the Bid Form has been revised. 
 
Question 4:  Can the excess dirt (if any) be placed onto the Heritage Farm Center Property for future 
use? 
Answer 4:  There should be little if any excess material left, so yes, the contractor will be allowed to 
leave spoil on the Heritage property. 
 
Question 5:  Please verify the asphalt quantities. There looks to be twice as much Intermediate course 
as surface course (400 lbs/SY vs 200 lb/SY); however, the bid form line items indicate the same 
quantity.   
Answer 5:  This line item has been replaced on the Revised Bid Form attached to this Addendum. 
 
Question 6:  Please verify permanent construction sign quantities based on Scheme “D” (605-010-02) 
since there is a grass median along US 123 in this area; 184 SF is not enough quantity to cover both 
directions on US 123. Also, are there any Perm Construction Signs to be placed on Old School House 
Road? 
Answer 6:  There is 24 feet added to line item for side road.  This quantity is revised on the Revised Bid 
Form. 
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Question 7:  There appears to be Clearing and Grubbing work. Does the county wish to include a line 
item or should be incorporate the cost for this work in other line items? 
Answer 7: Minimal Clearing and Grubbing work is required.  Incorporate this cost into other line 
items. 
 
Question 8:  What is the construction budget and start date for this project? 
Answer 8:  We do not disclose the estimated construction budget for our bids, only we will say that it 
will be over $50,000 since that is our sealed bid limit.  The earliest start date would be September 20, 
2017 after we receive Council approval at the September 19 Council meeting. 
 
 
Please include a copy of this Addendum No. 1, signed with your bid.  PLEASE USE THE ATTACHED 
REVISED BID FORM FOR YOUR BID SUBMITTAL. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

END ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

 
Dated:  August 24, 2017 
 
Please acknowledge receipt of Addendum by signing and attaching to your bid. 
 
 
BY: ___________________________________    DATE: __________________________ 

(Contractor) 
 
 
____________________________________ _______________________________ 

(Signature)     (Title of Signing Officer) 
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COUNTY OF OCONEE 
Procurement Office, 415 S. Pine Street, Room 100, Walhalla, SC 29691 

Phone: (864) 638-4141 / Fax: (864) 638-4142 
 

REVISED BID FORM  
BID NUMBER:   17-01      DATE:  August 18, 2017 
 
OPENING DATE AND TIME: September 5, 2017, at 2:00pm EST  
 
OPENING LOCATION:  Oconee County Procurement Office 

 County Administrative Building, Room 100 
 415 S. Pine Street, Walhalla, SC 29691 
 

PROCUREMENT OF:  Heritage Farm Turning Lane and Entrance Road 
 

Approx 
Qty Unit Description Unit 

Price 
Total 

Estimated 

NEC LS MOBILIZATION   

NEC LS BONDS AND INSURANCE   

1.000 EA CONSTRUCTION STAKES, LINES & GRADES   

NEC LS TRAFFIC CONTROL   

1,000.000 CY UNCLASSIFIED EXCAVATION   

2280.00 SY FINE GRADING    

10.000 TON MAINTENANCE STONE   

900.00 TON HOT MIX ASPHALT BASE COURSE – TYPE A   

80.00 TON LIQUID ASPHALT BINDER PG64-22   

26.500 SY 
MILLING EXISTING ASPHALT PAVEMENT 
2.0"   

430.00 TON 
HOT MIX ASPHALT INTERMEDIATE COURSE 
TYPE B   

215.00 TON 
HOT MIX ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE TYPE 
B   

208.00 SF 
PERMANENT CONSTRUCTION SIGNS 
(GROUND MOUNTED)   

200.000 LF 
4" WHITE BROKEN LINES -(GAPS 
EXCLUDED)-FAST DRY PAINT   

900.000 LF 
4" WHITE SOLID LINES (PVT. EDGE LINES)-
FAST DRY PAINT   

75.000 LF 
24" WHITE SOLID LINES (STOP/DIAGONAL 
LINES)-FAST DRY PAINT   

3.000 EA 
WHITE SINGLE ARROW (LEFT, STRAIGHT, 
RIGHT)-FAST DRY PAINT   

3.000 EA 
WHITE WORD MESSAGE "ONLY"-FAST DRY 
PAINT   

1.000 EA 
WHITE COMBINATION ARROW(STR.& RT.OR 
STR.& LT.)FAST DRY PAINT   

1,000.000 LF 
4"YELLOW SOLID LINE(PVT.EDGE&NO 
PASSING ZONE)-FAST DRY PAINT   

200.000 LF 
4" WHITE BROKEN LINES(GAPS 
EXCL.)THERMOPLASTIC- 90 MIL.   

Addendum # 1      ITB 17-01 Page 3 of 4 



REVISED BID FORM (Page 2) 
 

900.000 LF 
4" WHITE SOLID LINES (PVT. EDGE LINES) 
THERMO.- 90 MIL.   

75.000 LF 
24" WHITE SOLID LINES (STOP/DIAG LINES)-
THERMO.-125 MIL   

3.000 EA 
WHITE SINGLE ARROWS (LT, STRGHT, RT) 
THERMO.-125 MIL.   

3.000 EA 
WHITE WORD MESSAGE "ONLY" -
THERMOPLASTIC - 125 MIL.   

1.000 EA 
WHITE COMBINATION ARROWS(STR&RT.OR 
STR&LT)THERMO-125MIL   

1,000.000 LF 
4" YELLOW SOLID LINES(PVT.EDGE LINES) 
THERMO-90 MIL.   

18.000 SF 
FLAT SHEET, TYPE III, FIXED SZ. & MSG. 
SIGN   

28.000 LF U-SECTION POST FOR SIGN SUPPORTS - 3P   

264.000 LF 18" SMOOTH WALL PIPE   

70.000 LF CLEANING EXISTING PIPE   

1.000 EA DROP INLET (24" X 36")   

1.000 EA 
JUNCTION BOX - CONVERT DROP INLET 24" 
X 36"   

15.000 TON RIP-RAP (CLASS B)   

30.000 SY 
GEOTEXTILE FOR EROSION CONTROL 
UNDER RIPRAP(CLASS 2)TYPE D   

0.222 MSY PERMANENT VEGETATION   

0.222 MSY TEMPORARY VEGETATION   

0.944 MSY SODDING   

0.623 MSY 
TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL BLANKET 
(ECB)   

40.000 LF SEDIMENT TUBES FOR DITCH CHECKS   

300.000 LF SILT FENCE   

255.000 SY STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE   

Bid Form Bid Total  
 
Current Registered South Carolina General Contractors License Number:  _________________ 
 
SCDOT Pre-Qualification Number: ____________________________ 
 
FIRM NAME: ________________________________________________________________ 
 
SIGNATURE: ____________________________________ Title: ______________________________ 
 
Print Signature: ___________________________________  Date: ______________________________ 
 
By signing this Bid Form, the Bidder acknowledges that he/she has read this document and 
understands the provisions, agrees to be bound by its terms and conditions, will adhere to scheduling 
requirements stated herein and is capable of providing all required products and/or services. 
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